Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 11:22 AM

To: assignments; CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: Accident Involving SKA609J & GBH6587T (AIG) On 06/10/2022
Attachments: 20221007105421.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the above accident.

Kindly be advised that we will be assisting our client, owner of vehicle no: SKA609J to submit a third party claim against
your insured vehicle. We would like to proceed with direct settlement. Please assist to arrange for survey of our
insured’s vehicle at your earliest convenience. Location as follows:-

Location: 50, Bukit Batok Street 23, #01-06 Midview Building, S(659578)

Kindly assist to advise liability for this case.

Thank you.

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 63161131
Fax:63167050

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 10:55 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Accident Involving SKA609J & GBH6587T On 06/10/2022

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
Fax : 63167050



